

Professional Profile



EVERT HAUSER

Advisor
Industrial Services

CAREER SUMMARY

Evert spent 20 successful years in the public sector prior to joining Grubb & Ellis | Harding Dahm & Company. He served 9 years with the City of Indianapolis, Department of Metropolitan Development and 11 years with the Indianapolis Local Public Improvement Bond Bank as a Senior Project Manager.

Evert worked on large economic development and adaptive reuse projects including: Circle Centre Mall and Parking Facilities, Conseco Fieldhouse Garage and Connector, Union Station, Arts Garden, W.H. Block and LS Ayres buildings, Conrad Hotel, and the public portions of the Emmis Communications Headquarters and Circle Block Parking Garage. His involvement included coordinating the real estate transactions, project management, working with adjacent property owners and coordinating with other City, State and Federal agencies as required.

EXPERIENCE

- 2008 – Present: Grubb & Ellis | Harding Dahm & Company
Industrial Advisor
- 2006 – 2007: Thompson Thrift Development
Development Project Manager
- 1995 – 2006: Indianapolis Local Public Improvement Bond Bank
Senior Project Manager
- 1986 – 1994: City of Indianapolis Department of Metropolitan Development
Project Manager

EDUCATION

- BS in Public Finance & Administration – Indiana University Bloomington, IN 1985

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- National Association of Realtors
- Indiana Association of Realtors
- Metropolitan Indianapolis Board of Realtors
- Speakers Bureau – City of Indianapolis
- Indianapolis Downtown, Inc. Retention & Recruitment Committee

Professional Profile



EVERT HAUSER (CONTINUED)

PROFESSIONAL RELATIONSHIPS

- Denison Parking
- Sallie Mae
- Borns Management
- Simon Property Group
- Kite Realty Group
- General Hotels Corp.
- Omni Hotels
- RW Armstrong
- Cathedral High School
- Pentecostals Assemblies of the World
- State of Indiana, Parks & INDOT
- U.S. Army
- Burger King
- Sherwin Williams
- Emmis Communications
- Conrad Hotels
- Union Station, Indianapolis
- Clear Channel Communications
- Nordstrom
- Indiana State Historic Preservation Office
- Historic Landmarks Foundation
- Mansur Real Estate Services, Inc.
- Landmark Development, Cleveland, OH
- CSX Transportation
- City of Indianapolis DMD
- REI Real Estate Services
- UNWA
- Geupel DeMars
- Eli Lilly & Co.
- GEO Foundation
- 21st Century Charter Schools
- Hunt Construction
- Schneider Corp.
- Browning Investments
- Capital Improvement Board
- Building Authority, Indianapolis
- Indianapolis City Market
- Indianapolis Public Schools
- Shiel Sexton
- Canterbury Hotel
- MZD
- Sprint
- Consolate of Mexico
- Indianapolis Historic Preservation Commission